

Meeting Highlights

13 / 11 / 2017 • 3:30 PM • Location: MEB 2100 (Windsor) & MSB190 (London)

1. **Tachycardia** – We are looking for your help on this year's show! Current topics include (but are not limited to) themes, song choices, and choreography.
2. **BCOE** – Surveys for the Blood block are due Nov 20th. Please fill it out to give the course chairs of the upcoming blocks insight on our preferences, improve next year's curriculum, and for a chance to win a \$40 gift card!
3. **MedGames** – Tickets are available!
4. **Classroom Initiatives (London)** – There will be a seat-swap during lectures on Nov 17th.
5. **Upcoming Social Events (London)** – Dinner after the I&I review session (Nov 20), bowling at Palasad (Nov 24), FeNDWIC (Dec 2), & band night (Dec 13). Tentative events: making Gingerbread houses, skating at Victoria Park (early December).
6. **Other events** – There is a fundraiser for Hunger for Change in the works.

Meeting Minutes

13 / 11 / 2017 • 3:30 PM • Location: MEB 2100 (Windsor) & MSB190 (London)

ATTENDEES

President: Timothy Varghese	✓	Social Media Director: Robin Sawaya	✓
VP (Windsor): Aaron Wang	✓	LEW Rep (London): Sophia Moralis	✓
VP (London): Jonathan Hu	✓	LEW Rep (London): Katie Pezarro	✓
Secretary/Treasurer: Dominic Wang	A.	LEW Rep (Windsor): Crystal Leung	✓
Athletic Rep (London): Dillon Bowker	✓	Academic Director (London): Basmah El-Aloul	A.
Athletic Rep (London): Rachel McInnis	✓	Academic Director (Windsor): Connor Pepper	✓
Athletic Rep (Windsor): Jarrod Zytner	x	BCOE Director: George Kitching	✓
Merry Maker (London): Jordan Ho	x	Class Historian (London): Philip Stamov	x
Merry Maker (London): Kiera Harden	✓	Class Historian (Windsor): Erika Habereffner	✓
Merry Maker (Windsor): Felipe Teixeira	✓	Admissions Rep (London): Caroline Piccininni	A.
Merry Maker (Windsor): Jacob Im	✓	Admissions Rep (London): Meera Shah	A.
Social Rep (London): Heather Rotz	A.	Admissions Rep (Windsor): Amanda Stojcevski	A.
Social Rep (London): Alex Pittini	✓	Community and Charity (Windsor): Alex Martin	✓
Social Conveners (Windsor): Michael Cameron	✓	Community and Charity (Windsor): Kawmadi Abeytunge	✓
Social Conveners (Windsor): Corey Parent	x		

Joint Meeting (London + Windsor)

- President (from Windsor)
 - Feedback on how things are run (London/Windsor): joint items first, then London, then Windsor.
- Secretary/Treasurer:
 - Bank account being setup
 - Rod from Scotiabank
 - Dominic, Jonathan, Tim, Aaron
 - Deposit through Dominic
 - Limit on amount of transactions (40/month): do large deposits
 - Funding
 - Hippo? Perhaps a 2-year loan (Tim meeting with them)
 - So that the expenses are not on the members
 - 2011 class council: initiative to help (Dominic meeting with them)
- Merrymakers
 - Meeting Thursday November 16 (open to everyone)
 - Brainstorming ideas for Tachy and recruiting people
 - Spread the word (need help from council)
 - London/Windsor separate scenes (with joint choreography?)
 - No theme, script, etc. as of yet
 - Make a list of roles that need to be filled?
- Academic
 - Report from the survey (ITM): 81.9% response rate.
 - Strengths: learning modalities, pediatrics/geriatrics site visits, comprehensive beginning, lifespan, Dr. Kim.
 - Improvements: lifespan, disorganized structure, overwhelmed from content (ILs, homework, etc.)
 - Similar concerns from previous years.
 - Will bring it forward to the course chairs.
 - BCOE
 - Still need to give prizes (London / Windsor)
 - Working on the blood survey
 - Maybe one prize for Blood (clothing store / Schulich clothing)
- Sports
 - MedGames system is back up
- Social
 - Band night on December 13th (potentially)
- Clothing
 - Will be delivered to Windsor

London

- Social
 - Fewer events, but advertise better
 - Smaller events as well to cater to different interests
 - Make another calendar with events (pin it)
 - Do a survey / facebook poll about events
 - Nov 20: review session, dinner?
 - Afterwards, go out (too much work to have it in the lounge)
 - The Wave is a good option (make a reservation)
 - Nov 24: midterm, bowling afterwards
 - Can drink, eat
 - Palisade (Fleetway caters more to kids)
 - Gingerbread house making
 - Pumpkin: well-received but not that popular (not advertised enough)

- Book room, make facebook event
 - Figure out the pricing (around \$5)
 - Start at 11:30 this block (an hour early)
 - Collaborate with second years on this
 - FENDWIC
 - Big party, all four years
 - Pub crawl
 - Band night
 - December 13th (most people should still be around)
 - No venue yet (maybe Ceeps)
 - Second years are planning this
 - Must figure out time to practice
 - Hunger for change
 - Fundraising event
 - Paint night next semester
- Sports
 - Outdoor skating
 - Victoria park: best option (open until 10PM, conveniently located)
 - Date: December 7th or 8th (don't open before the 3rd)
 - Date (option 2): January 3rd (probably better - no one has anything to do)
 - During the day or at night? (right after social med)
 - Information for renting skates (where and how much?)
 - MedGames
 - Check with Trystan about the bus
 - Buying tickets is available again
- LEW Reps
 - Survey
 - 22 responses, positive responses mostly, nothing quite concerning
 - Some wanted mental health resources
 - Add something in the BCOE survey for more responses (separate but add link)
 - Seat swap
 - Make people change seats to meet people
 - Maybe this friday during large group?
 - Figure out a way to get people to move
 - Color-coded papers (or immune cells) to force them into rows
- Charity committee meeting
 - London and Windsor charities
 - Blood donations

Windsor

- **General Management**
 - Alex Martin to take minutes in the future for Windsor only meetings
 - Poll to go on Facebook about the new meeting format
 - Aaron to advertise the anonymous Google Forms
- Pre-med symposium: Science Society at UWin hosts one every year
 - Chance for undergrads to come to med building and ask questions to us (app process, interview process, etc.)
 - Hold it next semester and have 2 sessions
 - Do we charge people or nah? \$5/person
 - Will go to charity or class bank account

1. Admissions process (GPA, MCAT, ECs) → Jan/Feb

- a. Can be panel style or small groups
- 2. Interview Practice → Late Feb/Early March
 - a. 1-on-1 or small panel style
- Photos
 - How to share them w/ everybody? Use GDrive
 - Erika, Kawmadi, and Crystal will figure it out